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CCDC 2-2020 & 
SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

Date: June 15, 2023

Construction Procurement: Community of Practice



What is “Standard Practices”?

 Supporting Construction Delivery: Procurement and Contracts

 Kitchen table issues aka what keeps people up at night 

 Guides and Resources (for Industry and Owners)

 Advocacy and Lobbying: we want government to be fair, open and transparent

 And follow their own guidelines
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BCDC
B.C. DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE



BCDC: Who Are They?



BC Documents Committee Documents 
Guidelines and Standard Documents for a

Stipulated Price Bid for Use on
Publicly Funded Building Projects in the Province of British Columbia

Online Bidding System and Paper Submissions

• BCDC 2 Documents 2022

1. BCDC 2022 Guide

2. BCDC 2022 Division 00 including bid forms (Part 1.1)

3. BCDC 2022 Supplementary Conditions to CCDC 2 – 2020 
(Part 1.2)

4. BCDC Project Specific Amendments 2022 (Part 1.3)

5. BCDC Recommended Modifications to CCDC’s Division 01 
(Part 1.4)

https://bcconstructiondocuments.ca/



BCDC Supplementary Conditions

• Part 1.2: Supplementary Conditions and new Articles/General 
Conditions

• Article A-9 TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE
• GC 5.1 FINANCING INFORMATION REQUIRED (mutual notice of 
material change)
• GC 6.3 CHANGE DIRECTIVE (stipulates mark-ups on Change 
Directives)
• GC 14.1 CONFIDENTIALITY 
• GC 14.2 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RELATED THREATS
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SUPPLEMENTARY 
CONDITIONS

It’s Not the Clause that is Onerous: 
It’s the Implication



Message to Industry: Read Your Contract 

Don’t Bid

Don’t Sign



Supplementary Considerations

 It's in the name – these terms should supplement the form of contract

 They don’t alter risk assignment or the responsibilities of the various parties

 Project specific – but are they ever in the public sector?

 Clarifying

 Page length (yes, it matters):

 There’s no such thing as 20 pages of supplementary conditions
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Message to Industry: SCs
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Clarifying and Reasonable



Subcontractors and the Prime Supplementary Conditions

CCA 1-2021

Flow down provisions: 95% of the time, GCs to “flow 
down” their contract to their subcontractors
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EXAMPLES



SC Onerous Changes to Ready-for-Takeover

Anonymous Owners

Tying the hands of the Owner’s 
team



SC Onerous Changes to Ready-for-Takeover 

Anonymous Owner

• Ready-for-Takeover is now final/total completion 

• not CCDC’s intent completely contrary to RFT and is total/final 
completion. 

Onerous: 

• During tender: Contractors run a real risk of being in default by 
failing to achieve the RFT date



SC Onerous Changes to Ready-for-Takeover

Anonymous Owner

Onerous: What???

Never, ever use it, so why is it taking up space in 
the SCs?

This gives the Contractor no incentive to try and 
complete ahead of schedule. 



Can’t let go: Substantial Performance of the Work 

Anonymous Owner

Conflates Substantial Performance of the Work as a 
contractual requirement again

 Instead of CCDC 2-2020 definition 
(BLA=Substantial Performance of the Work)



Themes (the Good, the Bad and the Ugly) 

1. Reasonable vs Onerous

2. One Sided

3. Contractor Knows All / Gotcha Clauses

4. Using SCs to “Project Manage” their own Staff 

5. Waiving Claims: Changes

6. Other dumb changes lawyers like to make



Reasonable vs. Onerous (and Irrelevant)

BCDC SC

Rationale: acknowledgement of 
an Owner’s administrative 
processes

Anonymous Owner

Onerous: BC doesn’t have 
payment legislation – Contractors 
are being bound to ON payment 
terms but have no protection 



One Sided

Anonymous Owner

• Why is this only the CM that acknowledges this? 

• A fair and balanced contract would say “the Owner and 
Construction Manager…” or “the parties.”



“Contractor Knows All” / “Gotcha Clauses”

Anonymous Owner

Onerous: Written by Lawyers for Lawyers – only a judge will decide this



Using SCs to “Project Manage” their own Staff 

Anonymous Owner

Pay attention to your project



Waiving Claims: Changes

Anonymous Owner

Extremely Onerous

Impact can easily be unknown

Terms not defined (cut and paste?)

What’s a Contractor going to do?

Submit a Notice in Writing for every minor 
event



Other dumb changes lawyers like to make

• English language

• Specifying the laws that govern are BC Laws

• Specifying it’s the BC Builders Lien Act that governs

• Specifying it’s the BC WCB WorkSafe laws that governs

• Stipulating Article A-3 Contract Documents even though it’s PDF fillable



What can you do? 

Ask your legal team:

1. “What are the implications to a Contractor and their 
subcontractors/supply chain of these changes?” 

2. “If they were your client, what would you advise them?”

3. “What is this going to cost me?” 

A good lawyer will provide this insight to you.
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THANK YOU 


